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Bid Bulletin No.1 dated 04 June 2025 

 
REPLACEMENT OF VARIOUS PUMPS AT TARLAC BUILDING 

ANNEX “A” 
 
 
PROJECT: REPLACEMENT OF VARIOUS PUMPS AT TARLAC BUILDING  
 
 
QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE: 
 

 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

1 Is it possible that the delivery may be 
extended to 120 calendar days from 
the original period or 90 calendar 
day? 

Yes, the delivery period will be extended 
from 90 to 120 calendar days. 
 
This amends Section VI. Schedule of 
Requirements of the bidding documents 

2 Regarding the Fire pump with 
controller, is this UL/FM? 
 
Is the Jockey Pump included in this 
item 

No 
 
 
No 

3 Regarding the voltage requirement, 
is it possible to submit a pump with a 
220V capacity? 

Yes, the acceptable voltage range is from 
220-240VAC 
 
This amends Section VII Technical 
Specifications under items 1.0, 2.0 and 
3.0 of the Electrical Parameters. 

4 Is there a required RPM for item no. 
1 and item no. 2 

None. 

5 Regarding the flow rate of 30 GPM, 
is that a combination for both pumps? 

No, that is a requirement for each pump. 

6 What is the set-up for both pumps? 
Are they both running or one is 
running and the other is standby? 

The set-up of pumps shall be running 
alternately.  

7 Is it ok if we are not going to conduct 
the site inspection activity/ 

It is not mandatory, but we strongly 
suggest for the bidder to conduct site 
inspection and verify the actual condition 
of the area and ensure other items are 
considered in their bid proposal. 

8 Regarding the JVA, is it ok not to 
submit any supporting documents if it 
is not applicable? 

Yes. 

 
 
WRITTEN QUERIES: 
 

 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

1 We would like to kindly request an 

extension of the delivery and 

The delivery period will be extended from 90 
to 120 calendar days. 
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installation timeline to within 120 

days, if feasible. 

This amends Section VI. Schedule of 
Requirements of the bidding documents 

2 With regard to the motor voltage 

specification of 230V, would it be ac-

ceptable to use a motor with a volt-

age rating of 220V instead? 

Yes, the acceptable voltage range is from 
220-240VAC. 
 
This amends Section VII Technical 
Specifications under items 1.0, 2.0 and 3.0 
of the Electrical Parameters. 

3 Kindly note that June 6 is a regular 

holiday Eid'l Adha. As the pre-

screening of documents is currently 

scheduled for this date, we would like 

to request a possible rescheduling to 

a more suitable day. 

Pre-screening of documents will be on  
09 June 2025 from 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM. 

 
 
ADDITIONAL INSTRUCTION/ ISSUANCE: 
 

 Particulars Remarks 

1 Revised Section VII Technical 
Specifications under items 1.0, 2.0 
and 3.0 of the Electrical Parameters 

This amends Section VII Technical 
Specifications under items 1.0, 2.0 and 
3.0 of the Electrical Parameters  
 

“Annex A-1” 

 2 Revised FORM-02 Price Schedule/ 
Bid Breakdown 

This amends FORM-02 Price Schedule/ 
Bid Breakdown under items 1.1, 2.1 and 
3.1 of the Electrical Parameters 
 

“Annex A-2” 

  
 
 


